5/12/23, 12:33 PM

Mail - N S Raman - Outlook

. RE: OUR REQUIREMENT OF T3660 DESKTOP TO OUR BHIWADI UNIT

Abhishek Pokle <abhishek@manasit.in>
Fri 5/12/2023 12:26 PM

To: N S Raman <nsraman@jindalaluminium.com>
Cc: Naveen Mittal <naveenmittal@jindalaluminium.com>
Dear Sir,

Kindly find the pricing for your requirement below. Please feel free to contact us for any clarification.

* Win 11 Pro OEM
* No Monitor
* 3yrs Warranty

— T

Description Qty Uuom Price/Unit Tax Rate Amount/Unit Total Amount
Dell Precision T3660 {

* Intel Core 17-12700 70 /@QD ‘)*-/“

* 32 GB RAM (1x 32GB RAM) \ =

*1TBSSD

* Keyboard+Mouse e Nos &72,500.00 18% % 85,550.00 % 2,56,650.00
* DVD '

Thanks & Regards,
Abhishek Pokle
Senior Sales Manager, Manas IT.

;‘I‘ PartnerCwect

From: N S Raman <nsraman@jindalaluminium.com>
Sent: 12 May 2023 08:54 AM

A:Khan's #13, 27/1,Richmond Town ,Bangalore -560025
P: +91-80-41698577 M: +91- 9903139057 W: www.manasit.in

70K blovade dwik -

Lo aubboue gu“ Co -

o *
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To: Sales <sales@arka-ss.com>; prasanna@arka-ss.com; 'MKTG' <mktg@arka-ss.com>; Sales <sales@arka-ss.com>

Cc: Naveen Mittal <naveenmittal@jindalaluminium.com>

Subject: OUR REQUIREMENT OF T3660 DESKTOP TO OUR BHIWADI UNIT

Dear Sir,

We request you to submit us your lowest offer for supply of the following to our BHIWADI UNIT, ALWAR DISTRICT, RAJASTHAN

e

INTEL 12700K 17 3.00 GHZ ( OR ABOVE) SUPPORTING INTEL OR OEM ORIGINAL MOTHER BOARD, 32 GB DDR5 RAM, 1 TB NVMe SSD,
TINBUILT DISPLAY, NIC & MICRO ATX CASE WITH POWER SUPPLY, USB KEYBOARD AND MOUSE. WINDOWS 11 PRO 64BI|T
LICENSE. THE COMPLETE SET COVERING 3-3-3 YEARS ONSITE ADVANCED REPLACEMENT SPARES WARRANTY

Supported Systems are, Dell Precision T3660,

QTY REQUIRED: 1 No.

PRICE BASIS: F.O.R.JAL BHIWADI UNIT ( INCLUSIVE OF ALL PACKING, FORWARDING AND FREIGHT CHARGES UPTO OUR WORKS )
PAYMENT TERM: 30 DAYS FROM THE DATE OF RECEIPT & ACCEPTANCE OF MATERIAL

Best Regards

N S Raman

Manager - Purchase

M: +91 9611-195-320 Jindal Aluminium Limited

Jindal Nagar, 16" KM, Tumkur

Road,

https://outlook.office.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKADNjOTg3NDU3LWYwY2YtN DMyOS05Yjc2LWIXMDIjYjFIMWVmMZQAQAMUXjj1 qQCIAN8x%2BefjAZ. ..
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5/12/23, 11:07 AM Mail - N S Raman - Outlook

RE: OUR REQUIREMENT OF T3660 DESKTOP TO OUR BHIWADI UNIT

Login Infotech_Deepak K Srivastava <deepak@login2it.com>
Fri 5/12/2023 10:41 AM

To:N S Raman <nsraman@jindalaluminium.com>;Login Infotech_Prakash <prakash@login2it.com>

Cc: Login Infotech_Sanjay Srivastava <sanjay@login2it.com>;Login Infotech_Roshni <Roshni@login2it.com>;Login Infotech_Usha TG.
<mssales@login2it.com>

Dell Precision T3660 17-12700 / 32 GB / 1 TB SSD /DVD / Win 10 pro OEM / 3yrs / Keyboard and Mouse / 24: Monitor P2422H / T 400-4GB Graphic Card
Each Rs.1,22,500.00++18%

T3660:i7-12th/32 Gb /512 +1TB Sata /w10pro/w11pro/3yrs Keyboard and Mouse / 24: Monitor P2422H / T 400-4GB Graphic Card Each Rs.1,22,500.00++18%

Terms & Conditions for INR Order
Currency : In Rupees
Prices are : Ex Bangalore
Quotation Valid :15 days (IF ANY CHANGES IN DOLLAR THE SAME SHALL BE APPLICABLE)
Handling / Courier Charges : As per actual if Ex-Bangalore.
Tax : VAT /CST /Service Extra as applicable at the time of Billing
Order Acceptance : Your Order will be accepted on NCNR Terms ( Non-Cancellable & Non-Returnable )
Payment Terms : As terms with LIPL.
Availability / Delivery / Lead Time : 5- working days
Warranty : As Per principle DIRECT
Force D'Majeure : If owing to circumstances beyond our control we are unable to carry out our obligation we shall not be held responsible.

Revert for any clarification.

Thanks & Regards M& %ﬁ A=
Deepak K Srivastava PQ‘V o

Hand phone- 9900162598

LOGIN INFOTECH PVT LTD

(CIN: U72200KA1999PTC025447)

No:63,Ist Main Road,Seshadripuram,

BANGALORE: 560020, Karnataka-INDIA

Mail : deepak@login2it.com, Website: www.login2it.com
Office: 080-23563500/01/02 , Fax: 080-23360225

LOGIN INFOTECH PTE LTD
(Tax ref: 201527034N)

Aura Services

1 Phillip Street, #09-00 Royal One Phillip,
Singapore 048692

+65 8113 5989

Please do not print this email unless it is absolutely necessary. Spread environmental awareness.

LOGIN INFOTECH - Confidential. The information transmitted hercin or attached hereto is intended only for the person or entity to whom it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. If you
are not the intended recipient, you may not use, copy, distribute or deliver this message to any other person or take any action in reliance on it. If you have received this transmission in crror, please destroy it and notify the
sender at your carliest convenience. Thank you.

WARNING: Comput(';liruscs can be transmitted via email. The recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence cf';;uscs. LOGIN INFOTECH accepts no liability for any damage caused by any

virus transmitted by this cmail.

From: Login Infotech_Prakash <prakash@login2it.com>

Sent: 12 May 2023 09:01

To: Login Infotech_Deepak K Srivastava <deepak@login2it.com>

Cc: Login Infotech_Sanjay Srivastava <sanjay@login2it.com>; Login Infotech_Roshni <Roshni@login2it.com>; Login Infotech_Usha TG. <mssales@login2it.com>
Subject: FW: OUR REQUIREMENT OF T3660 DESKTOP TO OUR BHIWADI UNIT

Looping Deepak to share quote

From: N S Raman <nsraman@jindalaluminium.com>
Sent: Friday, May 12, 2023 8:54 AM

To: Sales <sales@arka-ss.com>; prasanna@arka-ss.com; 'MKTG' <mktg@arka-ss.com>; Sales <sales@arka-ss.com>
Cc: Naveen Mittal <naveenmittal@jindalaluminium.com>
Subject: OUR REQUIREMENT OF T3660 DESKTOP TO OUR BHIWAD! UNIT

Dear Sir,
We request you to submit us your lowest offer for supply of the following to our BHIWADI UNIT, ALWAR DISTRICT, RAJASTHAN
INTEL 12700K 17 3.00 GHZ ( OR ABOVE) SUPPORTING INTEL OR OEM ORIGINAL MOTHER BOARD, 32 GB DDR5 RAM, 1 TB NVMe SSD, 1

INBUILT DISPLAY, NIC & MICRO ATX CASE WITH POWER SUPPLY, USB KEYBOARD AND MOUSE. WINDOWS 11 PRO 64BIT LICENSE. THE
COMPLETE SET COVERING 3-3-3 YEARS ONSITE ADVANCED REPLACEMENT SPARES WARRANTY

https://outlook.office.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKADNjOTg3NDU3LWYwY2YtNDMyOS05Yjc2LWIXMDIjYjFIMWVmMZQAQAMUXjj1qQCIAN8x%2BefiAZ...  1/2



ARKA Solutions & Services

#4, 1St Floor, Hesaragahatta Main Road,Opp to Royal mart, T.Dasarahalli, Bangalore -
560057, Mobile : +91-9035882701
E-Mail: sales@arka-ss.com www: www.arka-ss.com

Solutions & Services

We make Technology accessable!
. Quote No. ARKA/2023-24/002 Ver:A

Customer Name JINDAL ALUMINIUM

Customer Address BHIWADI 12/5/2023
Dear Sir/Madam.,
Payment Transfer Details:
RTGS/NEFT/IMPS
Beneficiary Name: ARKA Solutions & Services
Bank Name: HDFC Bank ,HESSARAGHATTA MAIN ROAD
IFSC: HDFC0004192
Account No.: 50200022056480
Please send a remittance advice by email to: sales@arka-ss.com. In clearly identifying your payment and detailing invoice information.
Company Registrations: PAN: ANVPP9706E, GSTIN: 29ANVPP9706E1Z9 ; K @E}O L
- \J
Quotation
Tax Total
SI. No. Description Qty. Unit Price Total Amount Including GST
Amount
GST
T3660:7-12700 (12 core 25MB cache)/ 32 GB -
1 |Dell T3660 DDRS (16GB X 2 - Samsung)/1TB NVME (Crucial) 1 W 7~ 83,700.00| 15066 98,766 18%
/Win 11- Pro OEM/DVDRW/3yrs NBD/500W: :
| |Grand Total Amount | 98766 |

Amount in Words (Rupees)

Payment - 7 days credit
Delivery: 2 to 3 working days from the date of PO
Terms and Conditions:

 Taxes are as per the above Quote

e Validity: Price valid for 10 days

* Payment: 100% Advance payment

« Penal Interest @ 24% p.a. will be levied for delayed payment beyond the signed off credit term

« Entry Tax/Road Permit/Octroi/Other Local Levies are payable at actuals by the Customer, if applicable
¢ Orders to be placed on: ARKA Solutions & Services,

¢ Shipment charges will be billed at actual rate

» Warranty support, if applicable, including RMA & DOA, will be as per the OEM’s policy

© This document is strictly private, confidential and personal to its recipients and should not be copied, distributed or reproduced in whole or in part, nor passed to any third
party o o

* All disputes are subject to Karnataka jurisdiction.
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